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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 7017 S8 -5 oy . 35
{”‘*D“ALLAS DIVISION
)
INTERNATIONAL DRIVER )
TRAINING, INC., )
) CIVIL ACTION FILE
V. ) , )
) 8=-120V-
STEVEN ANDREW SCHLOSSER d/b/a3D ) C V 3 6 1 3 B
DEFENSIVE DRIVING, )
)
Defendant. )

COMPLAINT

COMES NOW International Driver Training, Inc. (“Plaintiff”’) and herewith sets forth its
Complaint against Steven Andrew Schlosser d/b/a 3D Defensive Driving (“3D” and/or
“Defendant”) as follows:

JURISDICTION

1. This is an action for trademark infringement and unfair competition arising under
the Trademark Act of 1946, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 1051 ef seq.; trademark infringement and
unfair competition under Texas common law; and trademark infringement and dilution under the
Texas Business and Commerce Code (“Tx. Bus. & Com. Code™).

2. This Court has jurisdiction over all causes of action set forth herein pursuant to 15
U.S.C. § 1121, 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1338(a) and 1338(b), and the supplemental jurisdiction of this
Court as provided in 28 U.S.C. § 1367.

3. Venue is proper in this judicial district and division pursuant to 28 U.S.C.

§ 1391(b), and §1391(c).
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4. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendant insofar as Defendant is a
resident of the State of Texas, and Defendant committed the acts referenced in this Complaint
within the State of Texas and within this judicial district and division.

THE PARTIES

5. Plaintiff is a Texas corporation with its principal place of business at 8200
Springwood Dr. #250, Irving, Texas 75063.

6. Defendant is an individual resident of the State of Texas, doing business under the
assumed name 3D Defensive Driving. Defendant has an address of 3714 Rocky Woods Drive,
Kingwood, Texas 77339.

RELEVANT FACTS

7. Plaintiff commenced its business operations in 1989. Since 1989, Plaintiff has
been providing live classroom and online educational services, namely, conducting state
approved driver safety courses taught by local and nationally recognized comedians. As of June
2012, Plaintiff has provided services to over three million (3,000,000) students throughout the
state of Texas.

8. Since at least as early as 1990, Plaintiff has used the marks “COMEDY
DEFENSIVE DRIVING SCHOOL” (“Mark 17) and “COMEDY DEFENSIVE DRIVING”
(“Mark 2”) in association with its educational services, namely its defensive driving courses
(collectively, Mark 1 and Mark 2 are hereinafter referred to as “Marks 1-27).

9. Since at least as early as 1993, Marks 1-2 have been used in interstate commerce
in various capacities to promote Plaintiff’s educational services by, without limitation, displaying
the Marks on Plaintiff’s Internet web site; and distributing coupons and advertisements
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displaying the Marks. True and correct examples of Plaintiff’s broad use of Marks 1-2 in
association with its educational services are attached hereto as Exhibit A.

10.  Since at least as early as 2009, Plaintiff has used the mark “COMEDY DRIVING
SCHOOL” (“Mark 3”) in association with its educational services, namely its defensive driving
courses (collectively, Mark 1, Mark 2, and Mark 3 are hereinafter referred to as the “Marks™).

11.  Since at least as early as 2009, Mark 3 has been used in interstate commerce in
various capacities to promote Plaintiff’s educational services by, without limitation, displaying
Mark 3 on Plaintiff’s Internet web site; and distributing coupons and advertisements displaying
Mark 3. True and correct examples of Plaintiff’s broad use of Mark 3 in association with its
educational services are attached hereto as Exhibit B.

12. Plaintiff is the owner of U.S. Service Mark Registration Nos. 1,798,916 (standard
word mark) and 1,798,917 (stylized word mark) for Mark 1, both of which were registered on
October 12, 1993 for “educational services, namely, conducting state approved driver safety
courses taught by local and nationally recognized comedians™ (the “Mark 1 Registrations™). The
Mark 1 Registrations are registered on the Principal Register and are valid and incontestable.
True and correct extracts from the U.S. Trademark Office’s TARR server summarizing the
details of Plaintiff’s Mark 1 Registrations are attached hereto as Exhibits C-E.

13. Plaintiff is the owner of Texas Service Mark Registration No. 051427 for Mark 1,
which was registered on December 11, 1991 in association with education and entertainment
services in Class 41 (the “Texas Registration”). A true and correct copy of the Certificate of
Registration for the Texas Registration, as well as a true and correct extract from the Texas
Secretary of State trademark database summarizing the details of Plaintiff’s Texas Registration,
are attached hereto as Exhibit F.
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14. Plaintiff is the owner of U.S. Service Mark Registration No. 3,727,846 for Mark
2, which was registered on December 22, 2009 for “educational services, namely, conducting
state approved driver safety courses taught by local and nationally recognized comedians™ (the
“Mark 2 Registration”). The Mark 2 Registration is registered on the Principal Register and is
valid and subsisting. A true and correct extract from the U.S. Trademark Office’s TARR server
summarizing the details of Plaintiff’s Mark 2 Registration is attached hereto as Exhibit G.

15. Plaintiff is the owner of U.S. Service Mark Registration No. 3,997,184 for Mark
3, which was registered on July 19, 2011 for “educational services, namely conducting driver
safety courses, defensive driving courses, traffic school courses and driver education taught by
comedians” (the “Mark 3 Registration™). The Mark 3 Registration is registered on the Principal
Register and is valid and subsisting. A true and correct extract from the U.S. Trademark Office’s
TARR server summarizing the details of Plaintiff’s Mark 3 Registration is attached hereto as
Exhibit H.

16.  According to <whois.com> (the “Who Is Database™), Defendant owns and
operates an online website located at <3ddefensivedriving.com> (the “3D Website”). A true and
correct extract from the Whois Database dated July 11, 2012 is attached hereto and incorporated
herein as Exhibit I. Defendant provides online driver safety courses to Texas residents via the
3D Website.

17. On or about January 10, 2012, well-subsequent to Plaintiff’s widespread use of
the Marks, Plaintiff became aware that Defendant was using the Marks in association with his
online driver safety courses, provided under the company name, 3D Defensive Driving. Several
examples of Defendant’s unauthorized use of the Marks are set forth in Exhibit J, attached hereto
and incorporated herein by reference. Specifically, Exhibit J contains a screen shot from the 3D

0
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Website dated January 10, 2012, the results of a Google® search conducted on January 10, 2012,
and an extract from the 3D Website’s metadata, dated January 10, 2012.

18.  On or about January 25, 2012, Plaintiff’s counsel sent a letter to Defendant via
electronic mail, with confirmation via U.S. Mail, informing Defendant that his unauthorized use
of Plaintiff’s Marks constituted trademark infringement and unfair competition under federal and
Texas state law (the “January Letter”). The January Letter is attached hereto and incorporated
herein as Exhibit K. In the January Letter, Plaintiff’s counsel demanded that Defendant
immediately and permanently cease any and all use of the Marks, and requested a response to its
letter by no later than February 1, 2012.

19.  Subsequent to the January Letter, Plaintiff’s counsel and Defendant engaged in a
series of correspondences, wherein Defendant refused to cease its use of the Marks in two
capacities: (1) In the body of the 3D Website; and (2) In the metadata for the 3D Website.

20.  As of the date of filing this Complaint, Defendant continues to use and display
Plaintiff’s Marks, both in the body of the 3D Website and at least seventeen (17) times in the 3D
Website’s metadata. An example of Defendant’s use of Plaintiff’s Marks on its website, dated
July 11, 2012, is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit I.. A printout of the 3D
Website’s metadata, dated July 11, 2012 is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit M.

21.  The services offered by Defendant are identical to those offered by Plaintiff.

22.  The consumers catered to by both Plaintift’s and Defendant’s online and
classroom driver safety courses are identical.

23.  Prior to first use of the Marks Defendant, Defendant had constructive notice of
Plaintiff’s Mark 1 Registrations, Mark 2 Registration, and Mark 3 Registration, pursuant to 15

U.S.C. §1072.
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24. Since at least as early as January 25, 2012, Defendant has had actual notice of
Plaintiff’'s Mark 1 Registration and Mark 2 Registration. Such actual notice is based on
Defendant’s acknowledgement of receipt of the January Letter, as well as Defendant’s numerous
correspondences with Plaintiff’s attorney during the period of January 25, 2012 through June,
2012.

25.  Notwithstanding such constructive and actual notice, Defendant has and continues
to prominently use the Marks in association with his driver safety courses and related services,
which are marketed under the assumed name, 3D Defensive Driving.

26.  Defendant’s offering of services under the Marks are without the consent,
sponsorship or authorization of Plaintiff.

27.  Due to Defendant’s use of the Marks in commerce, members of the purchasing
public are likely to be confused as to the source or sponsorship of Defendant’s services.

28.  Defendant’s actions were in bad faith and forced Plaintiff to bring this action in
this Court to protect its trademark rights in the Marks.

COUNT1
FEDERAL TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT

29.  Paragraphs 1-28 are realleged and incorporated herein by reference.

30.  Defendant’s unauthorized use of the Marks constitutes a use in commerce of a
reproduction, counterfeit, copy, or colorable imitation of Plaintiff’s Marks in connection with the
sale, offering for sale, and/or advertising of services that are identical to the services provided
under Plaintiff’s registered trademarks, and that are marketed through the same channels of trade
and to the same class of consumers. Such use of the Marks by Defendant is likely to cause

confusion, or to cause mistake, or to deceive; and will cause purchasers and potential purchasers
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to falsely believe that the goods and services of the Defendant have a sponsorship, approval,
status, affiliation or connection with Plaintiff.

31.  Defendant’s use of the Marks is confusingly similar to the Plaintiff’s use of its
registered Marks, and the unauthorized use of the Marks by Defendant has caused, is causing,
and will continue to cause damage and other irreparable injury to Plaintiff unless such use is
enjoined by this Court, Plaintiff having no adequate remedy at law.

32.  Upon information and belief, the aforementioned acts of Defendant have been and
are being committed with the knowledge that such acts are causing confusion, or are likely to
cause confusion, or to cause mistake, or to deceive. Defendant’s acts are therefore intentional,
willful, and are maliciously calculated to cause confusion, to cause mistake, or to deceive. As
such, this is an exceptional case.

33.  Defendant’s use of a mark confusingly similar to Plaintiff’s registered Marks, as
set forth in U.S. Service Mark Registration Nos. 1,798,916, 1,798,917, 3,727,846, and 3,997,184,
is an infringement of Plaintiff’s rights in and to its federally registered trademarks in violation of
15US.C.§1114.

34. In accordance with 15 U.S.C. § 1117, Plaintiff is entitled to recover from
Defendant: (1) Defendant’s profits, (2) any damages sustained by Plaintiff, and (3) the costs of
the instant action. Further, based upon the nature of Defendant’s violation of Plaintiff’s
trademark rights, Plaintiff is entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees and the trebling of such profits

or damages.
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COUNT I
FEDERAL UNFAIR COMPETITION

35.  Paragraphs 1-34 are realleged and incorporated herein by reference.

36. In marketing its aforementioned services under the Marks, Defendant has affixed,
applied, annexed, or used in connection with its services, a false designation of origin, or a false
or misleading description or representation of fact, that is likely to cause confusion, to cause
mistake, or to deceive others to believe that Defendant’s services are sponsored by, approved by,
originate with, or are affiliated with Plaintiff. Defendant has caused, with knowledge of such
false designation of origin or description or representation, such services to be offered for sale or
use in interstate commerce.

37.  Defendant has willfully promoted in interstate commerce the sale of its services,
in a manner so as to designate falsely an origin or an association with Plaintiff, with Plaintiff’s
registered Marks, and with Plaintiff’s services, so as to cause confusion or mistake among
purchasers as to the true origin, source, sponsorship, or affiliation of Defendant’s services, all to
Defendant’s profit and to Plaintiff’s damage.

38.  Plaintiff has been irreparably damaged by the use of such false designation and/or
representation, and will continue to be irreparably damaged unless Defendant’s acts are enjoined
by this Court, Plaintiff having no adequate remedy at law.

39.  Defendant has intentionally traded upon the goodwill established by Plaintiff
through Defendant’s advertising and sales of identical services under an identical mark, and by
marketing its services under this identical mark in interstate commerce.

40. Defendant's acts, as set forth above, constitute unfair competition, false

designation of origin, and false description in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a).
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41. In accordance with 15 U.S.C. § 1117, Plaintiff is entitled to recover from
Defendant: (1) Defendant’s profits, (2) any damages sustained by Plaintiff, and (3) the costs of
the instant action. Further, based upon the nature of Defendant’s violation of Plaintiff’s
trademark rights, Plaintiff is entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees and the trebling of such profits
or damages.

COUNT III
COMMON LAW TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT AND UNFAIR COMPETITION

42.  Paragraphs 1-41 are realleged and incorporated herein by reference.

43.  As aresult of the public’s association of the Marks with Plaintiff, Defendant’s use
of an identical or deceptively similar mark in connection with its services, which are the same as
or are substantially the same as the services of Plaintiff, is likely to cause confusion, to cause
mistake, and to deceive.

44.  Upon information and belief, Defendant has offered for sale and has provided his
services with full prior knowledge of the Marks, and Defendant’s offering of such services was
and is for the willful and calculated purpose of trading on the goodwill and business reputation of
Plaintiff as embodied in and symbolized by the Marks.

45. Upon information and belief, Defendant has developed, promoted, and offered his
services in such a manner as to inevitably suggest an association, affiliation, or sponsorship with,
or approval by Plaintiff, so as to cause, or likely cause, confusion or mistake among purchasers as
to the origin or sponsorship of Defendant’s services, all to Defendant’s profit and to Plaintiff’s
damage.

46.  The aforesaid conduct of Defendant constitutes infringement of Plaintiff’s

common law rights in and to the Marks, and further constitutes common law unfair competition

L . ]
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with Plaintiff, all of which has irreparably damaged and will continue to irreparably damage
Plaintiff, together with its goodwill and reputation, unless Defendant is enjoined and restrained
by this Court, Plaintiff having no adequate remedy at law.

COUNT 1V

TEXAS TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT

47.  Paragraphs 1-46 are realleged and incorporated herein by reference.

48. In marketing its aforementioned services under the Marks, Defendant has used,
within the state of Texas, and without Plaintiff’s consent, a reproduction, counterfeit, copy, or
colorable imitation of Mark 1, which is registered under Tex. Bus. & Com. Code §16.01 ef seq.

49.  Defendant has reproduced, copied, and colorably imitated Plaintiff’s Mark 1, and
applied such reproductions, copies, and colorable imitations to labels, signs, and advertisements
in connection with the distribution of services within the state of Texas.

50.  Plaintiff has been irreparably damaged by such infringement, and will continue to
be irreparably damaged unless Defendant’s acts are enjoined by this Court, pursuant to Tex. Bus.
& Com. Code §16.26.

51.  Defendant's acts, as set forth above, constitute trademark infringement in violation
of Tex. Bus. & Com. Code §16.26.

52.  Inaccordance with Tex. Bus. & Com. Code §16.26, Plaintiff is entitled to recover
from Defendant, all of Defendant’s profits derived from or damages resulting from Defendant’s
infringement of Tex. Bus. & Com. Code §16.26. Further, based upon the nature of Defendant’s
violation of Plaintiff’s trademark rights, Plaintiff is entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees and the

trebling of such profits or damages.
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for a judgment of the Court as follows:

1. That Defendant, and those persons in active concert or participation with
Defendant, be preliminarily and permanently enjoined and restrained from offering or providing
services, or promoting and/or authorizing the sale or providing of services, under the Marks, or
any other designation, trademark or service mark that is likely to cause confusion, mistake, or
deception as to the source or sponsorship of Defendant’s services or from otherwise infringing
Plaintiff’s registered trademarks.

2. That this Court order Defendant to deliver up for destruction all documents, signs,
packages, forms, advertisements, business cards, letterheads, and/or other representations and
means for reproducing the same, or any printed or recorded material that makes references to or
depicts the Marks or any designation or mark similar to the Marks, and to destroy or remove all
other uses of marks similar to Plaintiff’s registered Marks.

3. That Defendant be directed to file with the Court and serve upon Plaintiff, no later
than thirty (30) days after the issuance of an injunction, a report in writing and under oath, setting
forth in detail the manner and form in which Defendant has complied with the injunctions of the
immediately preceding paragraphs and any other provision of this Court’s Order.

4. That an accounting be conducted and judgment be rendered against Defendant for:

a. all profits received by Defendant from the sale of services under the Marks
and any other trademark, service mark or other designation confusingly similar to the Marks;

b. all damages in an amount proven at trial from, infer alia, Defendant’s
trademark infringement, unfair competition, false designation of origin and false description or

00—
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representation of Plaintiff’s trademarks, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1051 ef seq. and Tex. Bus. &
Com. Code §16.01 ef seq.; and
c. any other actual and compensatory damages in an amount not presently

known, but to be computed during the pendency of this action.

5. That such damages assessed against Defendant be trebled as provided by 15
U.S.C. § 1117 and Tex. Bus. & Com. Code §16.26.

6. That Defendant be required to pay to Plaintiff monetary damages to be used for
corrective advertising to be conducted by Plaintiff.

7. That Plaintiff have and recover its expenses in this suit, including but not limited
to its reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses, recoverable not only under 15 U.S.C. § 1117(a),
but also under Tex. Bus. & Com. Code §16.26 and Texas common law.

8. That Plaintiff have and recover damages for Plaintiff’s loss of business and
goodwill suffered.

9. That Plaintiff have such other and further relief as this Court may deem just and

proper.
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JURY DEMAND

Plaintiff demands a trial by jury of all issues so triable.

Respectfully submitted, this 57 of StgembR2012.

Delia Cruz-Bruno

Texas State Bar No. 24034346
Ryan Michael Miller

Texas State Bar No. 24070281

CRUZ-BRUNOQO, PLLC

680 North Carroll Ave., Suite 130
Southlake, Texas 76092
817-328-1590

817-328-1599 (Fax)

Attorneys for Plaintiff
International Driver Training, Inc.
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1LAUCH OFF YOoUR

TRAEFIC 1 ﬂCKET

( speeD TRAPS I
Click Here to find a Comedy

Comedy Defensive Driving School is the Rolls Driving School location near

(agpmre FROGRAMS Royce, the Top Dog, the Big Kahuna, the
Afféﬁfﬁﬁ' \ Nu;_nero Uno, of the Driving Sa‘fety Indusiry,

nm S‘I’UFF having taught over 600,000 individuals a real
. lesson about what a painful and humiliating

expefience it is to subject yourself to hours of

defensive driving forture.

Click here to take an online
Driving class

National Motorist Associatio
Chapter

Forget about it!

You got the ticket, now let Us dismiss it!
So put down your cell phone, and get your duff
out of the left lane....

‘CAUSE YOUR HOLDING UP
TRAFFIC!

Give us a call at and we will even
pay for it!

877-826-6339
877-8COMEDY

Comedy Defensive Driving School classroom

locations in Adington Carvoliton Dallas Denton

DeSoto Fort Worth Garland irving Lewisville

Mesquite Plano N Richiand Hills Tylerilongview
White Settlement

- Home | | About Uéwlwéh—fi;{; Defensive Drivingi iwtomediar;s | Got a Ticket? | Locations } Inuras
Corporate Programs | Attorneys | Fun Stuff | Driving Tips | Franchise Opportunities | Co

170% N. Greenvilla Ave. Suite 300 | Richardson, Tx 75081 | 972.671.6216 | Fax 9726609823

© 2003 ROLine.- Comedy Defensive Driving | Tenms of use
-WER SERVICES BY RO} INC~

http:/fwww.comedydefensivedriving.com/ 9/8/2003




-03613- B‘ocument 2 Filed 09/05/12 Pag@ of 56 PagelD 18

COLONNADE*COMMERCIAL BUSINESS PAGES -

‘Faitayen DY 214 6317500
a1 M -
mWWMWﬂﬁ 631-7501

" Fax
CMmﬁJHmudmmmm 5 omfort Cushion 1717 Levee SLSAZ:
. A-mmvmo

Comioix Dearat Center \'I& BIE

cyusg’”m bl M ms;s-osav 14 Tn-1any TCOMCASt SONEY ey - w:mwmt:umvmmem
A Ammmmm—mm-sm i e Dt
Salooy Phnciy i o Sl 449 388 044 ) a0 ey BT T A3 qu@m«xmmgm
ooty iome shop The SO paine RETSUSE — 972 £25-2261 cmcommzwmmumm———av % ; :
e B Care 175 H Nl SL7SIA————972 6258008 :Colf Construcion LAS DO m——mzm—m
CMmemmmmmﬁﬁﬁ oo cmsmmnam«m
<TREhe - 6254918 ~—{14744-1260
mwmcmmm mm»—masm mnvmmwmmsmm : o e

ummmmummm - 333070074 mmmmmm
?5’5‘-“" " ”ﬁmﬂ"‘“ v 817 50590306 Cumemsaxmmwmm

L I’W oY 0 —— L Come N G0 Inc 6748 Shats Bk 21
coo.. : . mlmgm 214 752 8994 cm%%%mmm——«mmm

. L ———

mmmmmsm .3” s S 75 o
comromﬂaﬁm ',

. The

38
m o) m 444 ™
Cotony Pork Baptist Cnvircly 5201 S-Cekiey RN .- H mmm"—we—-mmmo
mg:m%?m%m-—%;%sm L Gg‘ Azl L1B1 Meltoure RS Y 9968
o MSaMinn m'fm”m S22 cma’sw Due B0 Hwy 121 75034 ——-F72 568°1971  COmEL. art Keegrers s
vl & Talloas Y0 0 12 c2400m S s e o072 4585 o e e :mmmm&nmnm :
. ", - &. T ¥

‘Coony Rehab And Weliness 5600 u3n St - Coerss Grezwilie A2 c = reyrery HSS Thamasson B

- q72'65-4800

i “Square CoigmiNitns 3009 Ve —‘?71555‘?3”
e - B By
o R oatinaas oL el a G e oA R TS L, CON %Emca BANK— P
E - ?1&%
mmmmcmmsmmm—mm:m m%ﬁ%’ém’“"ﬂ‘”‘w mmomce&csmmu o
ony Vision Conter 4707 Fowy. 121 75054 ——372.370-2020 ERT welcad
e ion Conter 4709 sy 121 75086 072 6252090 I T . - "14 630-3930 )
&ﬁmgﬁsmmwwm mmmmamsmmmmmn—-n@mlm m $RO-4155  Comfon
oy Yot Foota! ik T Calumoia Genera) 72 S22 Shemn okt 972387 m«mmxmmsm&n 43636490 Com
AP : — -2 . AT 4989-6562
oo Vo Soceer fsocaton AR SR OUSBY @mm O Geheral SO SHE VIRV it fﬁf{% “LENDING GROUP-.«
gmmnimezaﬁ mm«—-«—m?nm *Eoumnia-HCMA Prysictans Refersl ' Vallef - -1 S-140
olor Al 2 2300 Reagan 5t o019 et 214 mimwiatumm__—-————-wﬁz@s-sm
o 1 PPt -972. 2432007 COIUTDR LintH 15 7120 Guadehee &Y
Color ﬁmm%%w—mw»ml 2sm > n!mtmrsx.s a5
Miae Gabaay —— Lolumnga -"”“9“‘,‘,""’ i 45895401
Color Byl 13568 Hoyd O 52U —mr———F2. 8809 7523 : . ’4946—8171 rmmmmm >
mwmxmm m ‘%"-Tt %&m _.____.Ucm; —— .ﬁqgs{,.m Tgmmmwmsuﬂms s as0agey €O
Color Copy Zone 243 Gk zwn 715 550-8683 75T Ll A7 2430550 mﬂﬁwmﬁmwmm'ﬁ
Craze 3043 preston DTG ——JI2 3775965 cmnknmmmmm" . mmwmumw £30-3030
Colar Dynamics 20 £ bedany br —972 3906500 “75poh -t 214 5233601 | 15 ol £ 712 630-3030
et Fray e Z14 6305533  COMMDIaN Country Cith OF B e RN ey e 714.630-3630 “TS00
-Glo e qrmasu.-—-——mus-«zn m—»-—w-———m—-"‘*"' Gres k)
Coior Y15 N Hawkinrs St /9201 214 999-1116 3110 Fremiel L
Colar Lah NG e 4442 Lawriew AY 7577 —-214 34152105 ’ Comé dmsmmlesasom
csmruag.: 1116 Cammerce I 75981 — 372 699-8693 ~Toumma1&m_—_-————»m 934 3995
wg%mmsxm..——-mm 9997 Comess Laonard J WD~
oot e e o817 5723633
cnéomesaamﬂﬂmwmwmm cmmmglmmsr
75;57 .77 TBT337 i amm:mmwmm
coarmmwnmum»-—-——mmm '
Color One One Assecies-Ha wﬂlmmm& . qﬁemlomsms mmasas b
; pler) Columnﬂwp BT MR AT W mm-——m 22?9 TRL Command
Caior Prace &31-1174 2481500 2 ! sm s CoMAanaGIonal 142 Presion 47553

Thie TI30 (R —seemsemeaeem—Z L4,
%mﬁ mlmﬂtgl‘%ﬁmﬁ.—?ﬂ 447-9599 Mw’s Garage WIS m”mﬁ—a‘ Wﬁ“g% 1 a8 Commm. cash-
"’g‘,m"‘mm”m‘?“;‘mkm‘% %Smm"ﬁmi‘?i“‘"wm O Cieoners & !s: : mmmmzsmmmmmm__ﬁ_‘
\TC123 € Jetersun SU7S(S1——972 282 Restiurces Group T e 7ok Mol SL7506——— 4G9 384:4647 :
FSoAA e FTD, [Py TS Wester SL7SAT +55-§08D cwmmc;mmuHmm

X com:&‘r k
528~ > ?zm-um ,thcmmuw arz&sm
cmmrm»msaumm Com Dev 2455 H Central Expwy Fag0 —————972 2314979 ;
_14mzqa &mmm..—-———wmmm& . y : 368757 ¥
cotmymﬁtsm mmmmmm-ssm m‘mmnmmm’—‘?ﬂ—ngm MokKinney 202 s §7E B3E

mmum.—gqﬂs-sﬁs com Emproioem s NS by 7 C o SRS Cleaners— : Toui

cmmpmmwnmm-————-—mm—am Con Mitenim %10 wmﬁsmsus_-—ngag’g'w : RPERIEEI : 5,,,,,9’ a3 Py
702 R 17525214 654 O et Traving Acaiemy 11029 Stot T Comet ers-- . -
Tl wmnmﬂ#%‘z@ﬂ 0; S BA IR L SL g

972 774°3L08 -Conanit 1530, Daas Py Sie 1020 750057 2 F63-1 2
w«mmmoasanmxwmm, S Billmg Ssets S el 1 " m’%ﬁ%:’:’ﬁ&‘;:mm”“ Land Tioe tne
214 554.&3;3 23515, mzmm piiee] cumwtammnﬁemcm m:zm [
mlcmmwm.___-wzw- Comesmmnmm 214 35R-6182 mlmmmmmmw

Mﬁeswm,.._.___..._.«—--—»zl@m.m "%“!hs‘ m--mm -0 mgq].qm mmmesxwmcmmstma-——

mmmsxmn-—-«-&ussvm7 ‘ comet One mmmu:zsw——wm £ Dhision 5t
mm..——zumnz mPaseS cmmmwamusmmm

mwmia
muwrﬂammmmm . mnemmar(mwmmm F50E—
j _14349-555:{ : 972476-263! mmmmmmw
h 1sie R m"hggmneommmm mm—sm “Comet ﬂmc&m&mm - s
,..14372-6963 oM £ i ong o :ws- z

73715

cmmsammm&mmmm Ty 98 FSTS: "
7605 A . 261 -6abs  COmDire Salom 107 F bt m..—.-—mwm mmmmamm&mmmswmmw CW‘MW
comwnumammm.—ﬁ—an%m meWMchmswwm ; _xq:m,sm V““‘“’“"‘““mmm
Colors OF i 214 3615500 97247&-9032 mmonem:memmammn W

Colers Salon 1005 Mok ST mmmnia—iom972 4278310 mlmmmmmmxm 2000 E Leminon #¥ 75204
mmmwmmmuw. RN sk : _um—ma mlmmm&m&mmﬂwmﬂi,

214 740-9908 e ez
;sm‘_.___...___anus—ﬁs} wmmmwmmmrwmmt %%WW
Colortyme 112 mum__.._..-—wz TSHA N x n.‘m«nm W m m?sm——"
ascmmemmmmswm : pno Combs Enm!ut m——-——«-—»——-‘m : {Wetrs
mmusdcwmcnﬂssmsx , mmawachp

M
Wasiniean 88

mmemmmmnwa 234 7085886 mﬁmmmwpwsmsrsw-——' 72

Cnmbs!.tl& mms.——-—-——-—-——214745~575! mmetmmmsmms § 6575441 972

Fronbers Terlanlnay 4250 Serins Vaiey RS - S C;uﬁqmmmm 15363 Dt

‘.’?’ 150'4415

Eommaﬂ'ai ml‘l‘l Repalr-
-Seraces nc—
TS0

9
S
%
gi[
§
§
%
é




Rocument 2 Filed 09/05/12° Pag

es.com‘ Ynur on

V‘xsﬁsmm pa

of 56 PageID 19

mm&am mmsuas—mm

- (DL HELP
TRUCK RENTAL FOR CDL ROAD TEST
TRUCK & BUS

i 227 REWMHM—-HT»ZS&WSS

Aloohol & Drugs

*Tis Never Tov Late To, Call..

800-416-3200

i.. .. Driving S School

DRIVER EDUCATION

Teenagers & Adults

DEFENSIVE DRIVING

Ticket Dismissal
Tnsurance Discount

972-613-6363
Metro 817:856:2000

WWW. thewatersh .com

nstoxnf‘cation ‘8 Rehabilitation..
ica!ly & Psychsatrh:ally Supervisea
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Call Toll Eree ~——pr———800-821

THE BEST WAY

Defensive Driving
Serving The Meiroplex™

AUSTIN RECOVERY
Affordable { Non-Profit

Since 1967

Detox $250/ Day
Resident:at $150 / Day

m}.ﬁ

. Classes
» Save 10% Oﬁ Your Tnsuranée
» ‘Meal Included
. StateAppmed
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GOO 1@ idefensive driving HMeSquite,T)( e »

Local peta  What Where [ Remember this location

‘Local
Comedy Defensive Driving A L p—
School Gy s e S8
(972) 2704336 N
Mesquite, TX 76149
0.5 mi W- Directions
\ =
| S——
\ N
View Larger Map
|defensive driving | |Mesquite, TX N :
What Where [[J Remember this location

Edit this Listing - Information for Business Owners

Local Search Home - Google Home - Terms of Use - Local Search Help

Map data ©2005 Navteg™, Tele Atlas
©2005 Google

http://www.google.com/local Thi=en&lr=& g=defensive+driving&near=Mesquite +TX&sa=X &oi=locald&r... 8/7/2005
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GO 081%' &ket 2 laff defensive dnvxng m gé’%‘@%‘gm

‘_pb Resuilts 1 - 10 of about 507 for ticket 2 [aff defensive driving. {0.14 seconds)
Laff Spot Defensive Drivin Sponsored Links
eslli If you take Laff Spot Defensive Driving for the insurance discount, you . i o
can take it again in the same year for a ticket dismissal. ... Comedy Defensive Driving
www. laffspot.com/defensive.him - 18k - Aug 5, 2005 - Cached - Similar pages $29.95 special this week only

- class wf professional comedians
ComedyDefensiveDrivingSchool.com
Texas

Smash Hit Defensive Driving of San Antonio 481-LAFF {5233)
*Smash Hit" Really Super Terific Defensive Driving Company ... 6 hour comedy
driving safety/defensive driving class for ticket dismissal and insurance ...

members.aol.com/getsmashedt/smash-hit. html - 10k - Cached - Similar pages

Defensive Driving - Defensive Driving Texas Online

Online Defensive Driving Dallas, Texas Defensive Driving - Got A Ticket?

Comedy Guys Entertainment, Ticket 2 Laff, Dfw Defensive Driving Classes - Funny ..
www.officialdefensivedriving.canV directory/defensivedrivingtexasonline/ - 16k - Cached - Similar pages

Defensive Driving - Plano Defensive Driving
Home Dallas, Texas Defensive Driving - Got A Ticket? Comedy Guys Entertainment,
Ticket 2 Laff, Dfw Defensive Driving Classes - Funny Defensive Driving ...

www.officialdefensivedriving.com/ directory/planodefensivedriving/ - 31k ~ Cached - Stmilar pages

Driving Schoqgl - Dallas, Texas
Comedy Guy's Defensive Driving Ent. Richardson, TX 75081 972—?COMEDY . Dallas,
icket 2 Laff (214) 426-8339 1219 Abrams Rd # 109 Dallas, TX ..

thecityofdallas,org/drivingschool/ - 8k - Cached - §4_m_x§g,r_,gagg_s_

NEW JERSEY DEFENSIVE Vv - NJ DMV Department of Motor Vehicles ...
Finding information about DEFENSIVE DRIVING in New Jersey can be confusing. DMV,
- Sole provider of Improv's "Aware Driver"TM Laff 'n' Leam Program ...

www.dmv.org/nj-new-jersey/defensive-driving.php - 58k -~ Cached -~ Similar pages

Approved New Jersey defensive driving course providers: ... Sole provider of
Improv's "Aware Driver"TM Laff 'n' Leam Program. 475 Route 23 South ...

www.dmv.org/nj-new-jerseyftraffic-schools.php - 64k - Cached - Similar pages

Insurance Savings - That's The Ticket Defensive Driving School
Detensive Driving Course. Good Students. Here's some other suggestions: ...
if you take a class for Insurance only and receive a Traffic Ticket the very ...
www. thatstheticketdds.comfinsurance.htm - 10k - Cached - Similar pages

That's The Ticket Defensive Driving School - Reservations ...

Make a reservation at That's The Ticket Defensive Driving School Northwest San
Antonio Location, ... Friend 2 E-mail Address:. Friend 3 E-mail Address: ...

www . thatstheticketdds.com/reservationsnw.htm - 15k - Cached - Similar pages

TEXAS DEFENS;ME DRIVING COQURSE LOCATIONS, Classroom Viéieo and Online
Texas TEA appproved online Defensive Driving Course for ticket dismissal and ... !

‘7& View 2 RS Defensive Driving Schoo! 409/857-5633 Washington County ... l
nsivedrivingfortworth.comylocations.himi -~ 123k - Cached - Similar pages

¢ bt s b2 0 4 n

http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&q=ticket+2-Haff+defensive+driving ! ' 8/7/2005
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GOOSIQ [comedy defensive driving dallas

.eb Results 1 - 10 of about 67,560 for comedy. defensive driving da!las (0.19 seconds)

Dallas Defensive Driving . Sponsored Links
ComedyDefensiveDrivingSchool.com  Comedy $29.95 special this ﬁggﬁgfféﬂ‘w(s

professional comedian ASenseOfH UmorDrinﬂﬂ.Oom

Online, fast and seriously fun!

25 TX Defensive Drivin o ) Live support 24/7. Fun fare $25.00
texas-defensivedriving-online.com  TX State approved. Express Delivery Free same  www ASenseOfHumorDriving.com
day processing. Texas

Texas Defensive Driving
Local results for comedy defensive driving near Datlas, TX Oniine Class - Dismiss your ficket.
Comedy Defensive Driving School - 4.5 miles N - C/O Ozona Grilf and Bar, State Approved., 24 hour help
4615 Greenville Ave, Dallas, 75206 - (214) 826-5338 DefensiveDrivingTexas.com

Comedy Defensive Driving - 0.5 miles NW - Dallas, 75201 - (214) 826-8339
Comedy Defensive Driving Scheol - 0.5 miles NW - Dallas, 75201 - (214) 333-  Need A Good Laugh?

3674 Dallas Comedy Sportz Improv club
' - Clean Family Fun, Always Original
Comedy Defensive Driving School ) ) www.comedgfsportzdﬁv.gom ’
Comedy Defensive Driving School, Since 1888, Online course is 100% flash or ... Dallas-Ft. Worth, TX
locations for defensive driving classes in the Dallas - Fort Worth area, ...
www.comedydefensivedrivingschool.com/ - 21k - Cached - Similar pages Defensive Driving Classes
Taught by Professional Comedians.

Driving School, Dallas, Texas, TX, Superpages, Yellow Pages Free Lunch or Dinner included
Texas Official Defensive Driving Courses Comedy Class - DVD - Online Course. ... www.2Laff.com

rea's Defensive Driving Proudly Serving Dallas (972) 291-8311 ...

.superpages.com/yellowpages/ C-Driving+School/S-TX/T-Dallas! - 101k - Aug 5, $25 TX Defensive Driving
- Cached - Similar pages Court Approved Texas Driving Course

for Ticket Dismissal & ins Discount

. . ; www, pegasusdrivingschool.com
Driving School, Dallas, Texas, TX, Superpages, Yellow Pages Texasp 9 S
Ballard Defensive Driving School 8843 Hillcrest Avenue, Dallas, TX 75225 ... .
Comedy Defensive Driving (214} 826-6339 husiness profile | phonephone |
Bave ..
www.superpages.com/yeliowpages/ C-Driving+School/S-TX/T-Dallas/PP-LN/ - 93k - Cached - Similar pages

[ More results from www. superpages.com ]

TEXAS DEFENSIVE DRIVING - ONLINE - DVD - COMEDRY CLASS

Texas Defensive Driving Class Locations, DVD/Video and Online Courses in Texas.
... driving dallas ,online defensive driving course ,defensive driving on .

www.defensivedrivingforiworth.com/ - 93k - Aug 5, 2005 - Cached - Slmslar pages

TEXAS DEFENSIVE DRIVING - ONLINE - DVD - COMEDY CLASS
Comedy format defensive driving school in fort worth texas. texas online ...
driving dailas ,online defensive driving course ,defensive driving on line ...
www.defensivedrivingfortworth.com/paged - 52k - Cached - Similar pages

Driving Schools in Dallas, TX on Yahoo! Local

Comedy Defensive Driving School (214) 826-6338, 5550 W Lovers Ln Dallas, TX Map |

Drive To | Send to Phone - Review this, 4.35 mi. Why not learn defensive ...

local.yahoo.com/TX/Dallas/7 737167/ Automotive/7843834/0riving+Schools/ - 62k - Cached - Similar pages

erch Map for Traffic School/Defensive Driving/Driver Improvement ..
edy Defensive Driving Courses Online. Comedy Defensive Driving course is easy &
DWI/DUI ... Dallas Defensive Driving Online Courses: | DRIVE SAFELY ...

www.idrivesafely.com/spiderfood.htmi ~ 42k - Cached - Similar pages

http://www.google.com/search?hl=en&lr=&q~comedy+defensive-+driving+dallas 8/7/2005
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Yellow Pages Merchandise eBay Results Web Results
Keyword (bmg_zs;e_)_ Or Business Name Street Location (Clty & State or ZIP} Search Within
{ i 11 | {Dallas TX ] 120 miles

. Retated Categories

Automotive
Driver Tralning & Auto Registration
Driver Tralning
Defensive Driving Instruction
Traffic Tickef Dismissal
Truck Driving Schools
Teaffic Schogls
Equipment & Supplies

Motorc;yg!_e; Riding & Sefely
instruction

‘ Narrow Your Results

 {Cliek tabel to show all ftlems)

: » Types of Products Sold (20
© > Types of Brands Offered (&)
¥ Servives Offered (a4)

© » Other (22)

: Yellow Pages - Listings

Q Previous | Next ©

Display Options:

© onamap

Results sorted by distance from: Dallas TX (edﬁ_add;ess)

miles

11.1 Qutlaw Driving School
Dallas, TX 75236
hone | miap | save
http:thwww, outlawdrivingschool.com

b e e

11.5 A Vision For People

Qniine Trafi
State Cartified
Noa-Profit Orga:

TampaSafel

Leoan

i
Orivers Educatic
Road Test Appo
drivertrainin

11.7 Desi Driving School

1551 E.Spring Valley RD, #121, Richardson, TX 75080

phope | email | map | save

Richardson, TX 75080
(972) 907-3224
phone | map | save

efensive Driving School School

121 A Sense of Humor Defensive Driving
Join us for some serious fun
Irving, TX 75062
business profile | phone
73 http.ifwww.asenseofhumordriving.com

phone | map | save

121 Ndcs inc
irving, TX 75082
phone | save

12.2 Quad-Cities Driver Training School

203 East Camp Wisdom Road # A, Duncanville, TX 75116

business profile | phone | map | save

12.2

Quad-Cities Driver Training School - Egpanol

203 Bast Camp Wisdom Road # A, Duncanville, TX 75116

business profile | phone | map | save

12.3 Tri-State Semi Driver Training

4041 West Wheatland Road Suile 160, Dallas, TX 78237

business profile | phone | map | save
g hitp:weww. learn2drive.com

124 Omega Driving School

* 712 North Main Street, Duncanville, TX 75118

ghone | map | save

12.4 Tri-State Semi Driver Training

&ngrams CO

drivingschot

http://yellowpages.superpages.com/listings jsp?PS=15&RR=20&RADR=Dallas+TX+&RLO=-96807028... 8/16/2005
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GO@gle comedy defensive driving dallas

'Web

Dallas Defensive Driving
ComedyDefensiveDrivingSchool.com  Comedy Defensive Driving B9Rs8Ed Links
Taught by professional comedians

ASenseOfHumorDriving.com
www.ASenseOfHumorDriving.com  Online, fast and seriously fun! Live support
24/7. Fun fare $25.00

Local results for comedy defensive driving near Dallas, TX
3 improv Comedy_Club Defensive Driving - 12 miles N - 4380 Belt Line Rd,
’ Dallas, 75254 - (972) 404-8501
Comedy Defensive Driving South - 0.5 miles NW - Dallas, 75201 - (214} 826~
7092
Comedy Defensive Driving Scho - 12 miles S - 1003 N Beckley Ave, Desolo,
75115 - (972) 223-8669

Hyena's Comedy Night Club - Arlington, Ft. Worth, Dallas Comedy ...

Hyena's Comedy Night Club - Arlington, Ft. Worth, Dallas Comedy Club ..,
in addition, we offer defensive driving classes taught with "REAL" comedians. ...

www.hyenascomedynightclub.com/ - Similar pages

DRIVING SCHOOLS in Dallas, TX on Yahoo! Local.

See all: Driving Schools - Rate it - Comedy Defensive Driving School. (214) 826-
6338.

5550 W Lovers Ln, Dallas, TX4.35 mi ...
local.yahoo.com/TX/Dallas/Automotive/Driving+Schools - 74k -

Cached - Similar pages

Profile

SuperPages.com :: Search for anything and everything, fast, all-in-one click,

Search the Web, shop and compare prices, find, buy or bid on new and pre-owned ...
yellowpages.superpages.com/profile~SRC_portals~T _
Dallas~S_TX~PP_N~L_Dallas+TX~C_Driver+Training~CID_51724... - Similar pages

Comedy Defensive Driving, Dallas, TX 75201, SuperPages.com:

Search Map for Traffic School/Defensive Driving/Driver

Improvement ...

Comedy Defensive Driving Courses Online. Comedy Defensive Driving course is
easy &

DWI/DUI ... Dallas Defensive Driving Online Courses: | DRIVE SAFELY ...
www.idrivesafely.comfspiderfood.htmi - 42k - Cached - Similar pages

Comedy Defensive Driving School ®
Please call the number below and check out our list of comedy defensive driving
schoo! locations for defensive driving classes in the Dallas - Fort Worth ...

www.comedydefensivedrivingschool.com/index.php - 22k - Cached - Similar pages

Comedy Defensive Driving School ®

Remember, if you're in the Datlas, Fort Worth, or Denton areas, we offer the best

Comedy Defensive Driving classes around. We have classes in Dallas, ...

Advanced Search
Preferences

Results 1 - 10 of about 439,000 for comedy defensive driving dallas. (0.12 seconds)

éponsored Links

$25 Defensive Driving

Online course to dismiss fickets
TX, CA, FL & more - 800-851-3007
www.GetDefensive.com

Texas

ComedyGuys.com Defensive
Défensive Driving w/Comedians
Live Classroom or Online
www.comedyguys.com

Defensive Driving Courses
Approved Defensive Driving Course
Leam Defensive Techniques & Tips.
texas.dmv.org

Texas

Texas Defensive Driving
Take Defensive Driving Online.
Course is Approved for Texas!

_ www.opentrafficschool.com

Defensive Driving Reviews
Ranking and reviews of the top
defensive driving available today |
DefensiveDriving. mynewsresource.com

Online Defensive Driving
Ticket Dismissal/Driver Improvement
Courses in the Convenience of Home!
onlinedrivingschool.idrivesafely.co

Comedy Defensive Driving
We've Found The Top 3 Sites On
Defensive Driving
Top-3-Sites.com

Free Overnight Cert. or

Free Express Driver Record
Datlas Defensive Driving Online
www. TicketStop.com

Texas

More Sponsored Links »

www.comedydefensivedrivingschool.com/ index.php?div=contact - 18k - Cached - Similar pages

[ More results from www.comedydefensivedrivingschool.com ]
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Keyword {browse}

Or Business Name
comedy defensive dri

Yellow Pages Shopping Web Results

Location (City, State, or ZIF)
g i Find it i

100% Free To Email Dating Service
100% Free special limited time offer at Singlesnet. Contact
millions of singles in your area Free. 24,234 online right now-

12,367,368 with photos.
3 www.singlesnet.com

Home =+ Yellow Pages « Comedy defensive driving (Results 1 - 14 of 14}

Related Categories

Nonclassified Establishments
Education

QOther Schools & instruction
Educational Resources

Automotive

 Driver Training & Auto
Registration

Ads & Entertainment
Clubs & Nightlife

Entertainment Industry
Travel & Transportation

Taxicabs, Limousines, &
Shuttles

Narrow Your Results
{Click label to show all iterns)

» Types of Products Sold (5)
v Seyvices Offered (20)
+ Other (15)

Yellow Pages - Listings

$25 FORT WORTH DEFENSIVE DRIVING -

Online - DVD / Video - Comedy Class
business profile | ghone | email | save
R hitp/fwww. afuntimetrafficschool.com

Abilene Comedy Defensive Driving
702 Hickory Street Suite C, Abilense, TX 79601
business profile | phone | map | save

Big Ed’'s Comedy Defensive Driving School
3804 Fondren, Houston, TX 77083
phone | email | map | save

Comedy Defensive Driving

Dallas, TX 75201

{214) 826-6339

business profile | phone | map | save

Comedy Defensive Driving
irving, TX 75063

{817} 926-633%8

phone | map | save

Comedy Defensive Driving School
Amarillo, TX 79101

{806) 359-3432

business profile | phone | map | save

Comedy Defensive Driving School
Lubbock, TX 79412
business profile | phone | map | save

Comedy Defensive Driving School School
Richardson, TX 75080

(872) 907-9224

phone | map | save

Comedy Defensive Driving South

More Search Opfions | Help

KK KX (2)
Rate It | Reviews

Online Tr:
State Certifie
Non-Profit Ot

TampaSa

DrivingSc
Compare 30
& Programs.

drivingsct

Comedy ¢
Serving the ¢
of Texas.

;
GoToTraf

The Intemett
traffic schoot

GoToTraf
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Exhibit B



View History Bookmarks Window Help

- -

.y 4

_ Texas Defensive Driving Online Courses : Driving Safety Course in Texas : ComedyDrivingSchool.com

DEFENSIVE DRIVING

O SR,

Rt e

3

REGISTER NOW

PREVIEW

The last time we checked, swerving to

~ aslowas

m%.g

no hidden fees

FIND A CLASS

DISCOUNTS

avoid a singing parade of plump half-naked

hairy men wearing pink speedos IS a commendable act, but sadly the cop who handed
you a ticket for photographing the pink cloud from your cell phone didn't see it that

way.

It happens ali the time, right?

the city to burn away the memory, we can help.
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DEFENSIVE DRIVING / TRAFFIC SCHOOL

STATE APPROVED
#:BEST PRICES

=] TICKET DISMISSAL THE FUNNIEST COURSE
YOUR MOTHER wW'LL
COURT ORDERED COURSE LET YOU warCH!

1‘ APPROVED IN ALL COUNTIES
AS LOW AS

&’ NO POINTS WILL BE ADDED @M@sg

TO YOUR DRIVING RECORD

2 L NO HIDDEN FEES 7
1" INSURANCE REDUCTION

wxv INSURANCE WILL NOT _zmzambm_m,
{Florida only
naed ,

CORPORATE TRAINING

we can help

for more information please visit: Toll Free:

www.ComedyDrivingSchool.com 866-540-0584

.-.M§ m Texas Education Agency “—lcz—°> Department of

TERAS EDUCATION AGENCY >Bﬂq0<02 Course FLOMDA SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES I_m_aim< wmﬂmq
and Motor Vehicles

PRSRT STD
US POSTAGE
PAID
DALLAS, TX
PERMIT 2650




DEFENSIVE DRIVING YOUR DRIVING /S SO
TRAFFIC SCHOOL | FUNNY... IT HURTSY

CLASSROOM | .
ONLINE : | y -

-

for more information please visit: ' TEXAS Texas Education Agency —uF°w—°> Department of
: 1EXAS EDUCATIDN AGENCY > & LORIDA ¥ AN el I.I mﬁﬁ
WWW.COMEDYDEFENSIVEDRIVING.COM & | ~=o"5 aprovedourse Sl Highway safet

i and Motor Ve
Toll Free: 866-540-0584 ' BBB -u otor Vehicles

http:/ /www.facebook.com/comedydefensivedrivingschool
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www.ComedyDefensiveDriving.com

TEXAS
DEFENSIVE DRIVING

TICKET DISMISSAL
INSURANGCE REBUCTION

check out our

CORPORATE TRAINING @

online & classroom

WITH CERT/FICATE
UPON COMPLET. \Qﬁ ,

TRAFRC ScHooL

ON VGUR RNVING RECORD

APPROVED IN ALL
67 COUNTIES

INSURANGE WILL NO GO UP

R
BB
L

www.ComedyDefensiveDriving.com Toll Free: 866-540-0584

A S

Texas Education Agency H-H-b HH‘MW Highway Safety

Approved Course ~  Triiococrmao siizii: and Motor Vehicles

TANRY AT Y AN WOTOE

PRSRT STD
US POSTAGE
PAID
DALLAS, TX
PERMIT 2650
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O

Int, Cl.; 41

Prior U.S. Cl.: 107 N 798.916
: Reg. No. 1,798,91
United States Patent and Trademark Office  negistered Oot. u,’ 1993

SERVICE MARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

COMEDY DEFENSIVE
DRIVING SCHOOL

RTKB, INC. (TEXAS CLOSELY HELD CORPO- FIRST USE 11-1-1990: IN COMMERCE
RATION) . 4-27-1993,

3300 GREENVILLE AVE, SUI'TE 108 NQ CLAIM 1§ MADE TO THE BXCLUSIVE

DALLAS, TX 75206 RIGHT 'TO USE "DEFENSIVE DRIVING

SCHOOL™, APART FROM THE MARK AS
FOR: EDUCATIONAL SERVICES; NAMELY, SHOWN.
CONDUCTING STATE APPROVED DRIVER
SAFETY COURSES TAUGHT BY LOCAL AND SN 74-201,113, FILED 9-6-1991.
NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED COMEDIANS, IN
CLASS 41 (U.8. CL, t07). LINDA K, MCLEOD, EXAMINING ATTORNEY



The Btate of Texus
Secretary of State

CERTIFICATE OF TRADEMARK OR SERVICE MARK REGISTRATION
FOR
COMEDY DEFENSIVE DRIVING SCHOOL & DESIGN

REGISTRATION NUMBER 051427

The undersigned, as Secretary of State of the State of Texas,
by virtue of the authority vested in the Secretary by CHAPTER 16, TEXAS
BUSINESS AND COMMERCE CODE hereby issues this Certificate of Trademark
or Service Mark Registration and attaches hereto a copy of the
applicaéion for registration, S8uch registration is éffective for a term
of ten years from the date of registration of the application and shown

below,

DATED: 12-11-91

Secrataty of Stale
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6/18/12 Latest Status Info

Thank you for your request. Here are the latest results from the TARR web server.

This page was generated by the TARR systemon 2012-06-18 15:5347 ET
Serial Number: 74201113 Assignment Information Trademark Document Retrieval
Registration Number: 1798916

Mark

COMEDY DEFENSIVE
'DRIVING SCHOOL

(words only): COMEDY DEFENSIVE DRIVING SCHOOL
Standard Character claim: No

Current Status: The registration has been renewed.

Date of Status: 2004-10-01

Filing Date: 1991-09-06

Transformed into a National Application: No
Registration Date: 1993-10-12

Register: Principal

Law Office Assigned: LAW OFFICE 8

If you are the applicant or applicant's attorney and have questions about this file, please contact the
Trademark Assistance Center at TrademarkAssistance Center@uspto.gov

Current Location: SHO -Office Of Public Record - Special Handling

Date In Location: 2009-03-04

tarr.uspto.gov/serviet/tarr?regser=serial&entry=74201113 1/4
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6/18/12 Latest Status lnfo

LAST APPLICAN T(S)/OWNER(S) OF RECORD

1. INTERNATIONAL DRIVER TRAINING, INC.

Address:

INTERNATIONAL DRIVER TRAINING, INC.
7531 Summitview Drive

Irving, TX 75063

United States

Legal Entity Type: Corporation

State or Country of Incorporation: Texas

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES

International Class: 041

Class Status: Active

educational services; namely, conducting state approved driver safety courses taught by local and nationally
recognized comedians

Basis: 1(a)

First Use Date: 1990-11-01

First Use in Commerce Date: 1993-04-27

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Disclaimer: "DEFENSIVE DRIVING SCHOOL"

MADRID PROTOCOL INFORMATION

(NOT AVAILABLE)

PROSECUTION HISTORY

NOTE: To view any document referenced below, click on the link to "Trademark Document
Retrieval" shown near the top of this page.

2009-02-18 - Case File In TICRS
2006-04-12 - Assignment Of Ownership Not Updated Automatically
2005-01-16 - TEAS Change Of Owner Address Received

2004-10-01 - First renewal 10 year

tarr.uspto.gov/serviettarrPregser=serial&entry=74201113 2/4
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6/18/12 Latest Status Info

2004-10-01 - Section 8 (10-year) accepted/ Section 9 granted
2004-06-30 - Response received to Post Registration action - Sections 8 & 9
2003-12-30 - Post Registration action correction

2003-12-30 - Post Registration action mailed Sections 8 & 9
2003-10-09 - Combmed Section 8 (10-year)/Section 9 filed
2003-10-09 - Section 8 (6-year) and Section 15 Filed

2003-10-09 - TEAS Section 8 & 15 Received

1999-10-27 - Section 8 (6-year) accepted & Section 15 acknowledged
1999-07-02 - Section 8 (6-year) and Section 15 Filed

1998-11-06 - Cancellation terminated for Proceeding

1998-11-06 - Cancellation dismissed for Proceeding

1995-10-27 - Cancellation Instituted No. 999999

1993-10-12 - Registered - Principal Register

1993-07-02 - Allowed for Registration - Principal Register (SOU accepted)
1993-06-22 - Statement Of Use Processing Conplete

1993-05-03 - Use Amendment Filed

1992-11-17 - NOA Mailed - SOU Required From Applicant
1992-08-25 - Published for opposition

1992-07-24 - Notice of publication

1992-01-17 - Approved For Pub - Principal Register

1992-01-13 - Examiner's amendment mailed

1992-01-07 - Assigned To Examiner

tarr.uspto.gov/serviet/tarr?regser=serial&entry=74201113 3/4
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Latest Status Info

ATTORNEY/CORRESPONDENT INFORMATION

6/18/12

Correspondent

Richard Schiller

IDT, Inc.

7531 Summitview Drive

Irving TX 75063

Phone Number: 214-826-6339
Fax Number: 214-260-0727

tarr.uspto.gov/serviettarr?regser=serial&entry=74201113 444
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6/18/12 Latest Status Info
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Thank you for your request. Here are the latest results from the TARR web server.

This page was generated by the TARR system on 2012-06-18 15:54:42 ET
Serial Number: 74201114 Assignment Information Trademark Document Retrieval
Registration Number: 1798917

Mark

wﬁ‘w DEFENSIVE
6“DRIVING SCHOOL

(words only): COMEDY DEFENSIVE DRIVING SCHOOL
Standard Character claim: No

Cuwrrent Status: The registration has been renewed.

Date of Status: 2004-10-01

Filing Date: 1991-09-06

Transformed into a National Application: No

Registration Date: 1993-10-12

Register: Principal

Law Office Assigned: LAW OFFICE 8

If you are the applicant or applicant's attorney and have questions about this file, please contact the
Trademark Assistance Center at Trade markAssistance Center@uspto.gov

Current Location: 900 -File Repository (Franconia)

Date In Location: 2004-10-08

tarr.uspto.gov/serviet/tan?regser=serial&entry=74201114

1/4
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6/18/12 Latest Status Info

LAST APPLICANT(S)OWNER(S) OF RECORD
1. INTERNATIONAL DRIVER TRAINING, INC.
Address:
INTERNATIONAL DRIVER TRAINING, INC.
7531 Summitview Drive
Irving, TX 75063
Untted States

Legal Entity Type: Corporation
State or Country of Incorporation: Texas

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES

Intermational Class: 041
Class Status: Active
educational services; namely, conducting state approved driver safety courses taught by local and nationally
recognized comedians

Basis: 1(a)

First Use Date: 1990-11-01

First Use in Commerce Date: 1993-03-16

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Disclaimer: "DEFENSIVE DRIVING SCHOOL"

MADRID PROTOCOL INFORMATION

(NOT AVAILABLE)

PROSECUTION HISTORY

NOTE: To view any document referenced below, click on the link to "Trademark Document
Retrieval" shown near the top of this page.

2006-04-12 - Assignment Of Ownership Not Updated Automatically
2005-01-16 - TEAS Change Of Owner Address Received
2004-10-01 - First renewal 10 year

2004-10-01 - Section 8 (10-year) accepted/ Section 9 granted

tarr.uspto.gov/serviettarr?regser=serial&entry=74201114 2/4
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2004-06-30 - Response received to Post Registration action - Sections 8 & 9
2003-12-30 - Post Registration action mailed Sections 8 & 9

2003-10-09 - Combined Section 8 (10-year)/Section 9 filed

2003-10-09 - Section 8 (6-year) and Section 15 Filed

2003-10-09 - TEAS Section 8 & 15 Received

1999-10-27 - Section 8 (6-year) accepted & Section 15 acknowledged
1999-07-02 - Section 8 (6-year) and Section 15 Filed

1998-11-06 - Cancellation terminated for Proceeding

1998-11-06 - Cancellation dismissed for Proceeding

1995-10-27 - Cancellation Instituted No. 999999

1993-10-12 - Registered - Principal Register

1993-07-02 - Allowed for Registration - Principal Register (SOU accepted)
1993-06-24 - Statement Of Use Processing Complete

1993-05-03 - Use Amendment Filed

1992-11-17 - NOA Mailed - SOU Required From Applicant

1992-08-25 - Published for opposition

1992-07-24 - Notice of publication

1992-01-17 - Approved For Pub - Principal Register

1992-01-13 - Examiner's amendment mailed

1992-01-07 - Assigned To Examiner

ATTORNEY/CORRESPONDENT INFORMATION

Correspondent
Richard Schiller

tarr.uspto.goviserviettarr?regser=serial8entry=74201114 3/4
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\’ A

The ﬁtate uf Texas
Secretary of State

CERTIFICATE OF TRADEMARK OR SERVICE MARK REGISTRATION
FOR
COMEDY DEFENSIVE DRIVING SCHOOL & DESIGN

REGISTRATION NUMBER 051427

The undersigned, as Secretary of State of the State of Texas,
by virtue of the authority vested‘in the Secretary by CHAPTER 16, TEXAS
BUSINESS AND COMMERCE CODE hereby issues this Certificate of Trademark
or Service Mark Registration and attaches hereto a copy of the
application for registration, S8uch registration is effective for a term

of ten years from the date of registration of the application and shown
below,

DATED: 12-11-91

Secratary of Stale
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TEXAS SECRETARY of STATE
HOPE ANDRADE

UCC | Business Organizations | Trademarks | Notary | Account| Help/Fees | Briefcase | Logout

TRADEMARK INQUIRY - VIEW TRADEMARK

Registration Number: 800176149 Registration Date: March 31, 2003
Status: Registered Date of Expiration: March 31, 2013
Classification: Education & Design Code: N/A
Entertainment: Class 41
Entertainment: Class 41
Word Description: Comedy Defense Driving School
Disclaimer: Defense Driving School
{ REGISTRANTS FILING HISTORY CLASSIFICATION.
Last Update Name Address
February 21, 2003 Richard Schiller 7531 Summitview
Irving. TX 75063 USA

| Returnto Search |

https.//direct.sos.state.tx.us/tm_inquiry/tm_inquiry-trademark.asp?spage=reg&:Sregistration_numbe. .

6/21/2012
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Latest Status Info

Thank you for your request. Here are the latest results from the TARR web server.

This page was generated by the TARR system on 2012-06-18 154524 ET
Serial Number: 77734670 Assignment Information Trademark Document Retrieval
Registration Number: 3727846

Mark

COMIDY DEFENSIVE DRIVING

(words only): COMEDY DEFENSIVE DRIVING
Standard Character claim: Yes

Current Status: Registered. The registration date is used to determine when post-registration maintenance
documents are due.

Date of Status: 2009-12-22

Filing Date: 2009-05-12

Transformed into a National Application: No
Registration Date: 2009-12-22

Register: Principal

Law Office Assigned: LAW OFFICE 114

If you are the applicant or applicant's attorney and have questions about this file, please contact the
Trademark Assistance Center at TrademarkAssistance Center@uspto.gov

Current Location: 650 -Publication And Issue Section

Date In Location: 2009-12-22

tarr.uspto.gov/serviettarr?regser=serial&entry=77734670
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LAST APPLICANT(S)OWNER(S) OF RECORD

1. International Driver Training, Inc.

Address:

International Driver Training, Inc.

7531 Summitview Drive

Irving, TX 75063

United States

Legal Entity Type: Corporation

State or Country of Incorporation: Texas

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES

International Class: 041
Class Status: Active
Educational services; namely, conducting state approved driver safety courses taught by local and nationally
recognized comedians

Basis: 1(a)

First Use Date: 1990-11-01

First Use in Commerce Date: 1993-03-16

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Section 2(f), in part, as to "DEFENSIVE DRIVING"

Prior Registration Number(s):
1798916
1798917

MADRID PROTOCOL INFORMATION

(NOT AVAILABLE)

PROSECUTION HISTORY

NOTE: To view any document referenced below, click on the link to "Trademark Document
Retrieval" shown near the top of this page.

2009-12-22 - Registered - Principal Register

|
|
|
\
tarr.uspto.gov/serviettarr?regser=serial&entry=77734670 2/3
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2009-10-06 - Official Gazette Publication Confirmation E-Mailed
2009-10-06 - Published for opposition

2009-08-28 - Law Office Publication Review Completed

2009-08-28 - Assigned To LIE

2009-08-25 - Approved for Pub - Principal Register (Initial exam)
2009-08-10 - Assigned To Examiner

2009-05-15 - New Application Office Supplied Data Entered In Tram

2009-05-15 - New Application Entered In Tram

ATTORNEY/CORRESPONDENT INFORMATION

Attorney of Record

Jefirey Sladkus

Correspondent

JEFFREY SLADKUS

JEFFREY B. SLADKUS, LLC

1827 POWERS FERRY RD SE BLDG 6
ATLANTA, GA 30339-5687

Phone Number: 404-252-0900
Fax Number: 404-252-0970

tarr.usplo.gov/serviettarr?regser=serial&entry=77734670

3/3
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Thank you for your request. Here are the latest results from the TARR web server.

This page was generated by the TARR system on 2012-07-11 12:50:49 ET
Serial Number: 85190406 Assignment Information Trademark Document Retrieval
Registration Number: 3997184

Mark

COMEDY DRIVING SCHOOL

(words only): COMEDY DRIVING SCHOOL
Standard Character claim: Yes

Current Status: Registered. The registration date is used to determine when post-registration maintenance
documents are due.

Date of Status: 2011-07-19

Filing Date: 2010-12-03

Transformed inte a National Application: No
Registration Date: 2011-07-19

Register: Principal

Law Office Assigned: LAW OFFICE 109

If you are the applicant or applicant's attorney and have questions about this file, please contact the
Trademark Assistance Center at TrademarkAssistance Center@uspto.gov

Current Location: 650 -Publication And Issue Section

Date In Location: 2011-07-19

tarr.uspto.gov/serviettarr?regser=serial&entry=85190406 1/4
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LAST APPLICANT(S))OWNER(S) OF RECORD

1. International Driver Training, Inc.

Address:

International Driver Training, Inc.

Suite 250 8200 Springwood Drive

Irving, TX 75063

United States

Legal Entity Type: Corporation

State or Country of Incorporation: Texas

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES

International Class: 041
Class Status: Active
Educational services, namely, conducting driver safety courses, defensive driving courses, traffic school courses
and driver education courses taught by comedians

Basis: 1(a)

First Use Date: 2009-01-01

First Use in Commerce Date: 2009-01-01

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Disclaimer: "DRIVING SCHOOL"
Section 2(f)
Prior Registration Number(s):

1798916
1798917

MADRID PROTOCOL INFORMATION

(NOT AVAILABLE)

PROSECUTION HISTORY

NOTE: To view any document referenced below, click on the link to "Trademark Document
Retrieval" shown near the top of this page.

2011-07-19 - Registered - Principal Register

tarr.uspto.gov/serviet/tarr?regser=serial&entry=85190406 2/4
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2011-05-03 - Official Gazette Publication Confirmation E-Mailed
2011-05-03 - Published for opposition

2011-03-29 - Law Office Publication Review Completed
2011-03-24 - Approved for Pub - Principal Register (Initial exam)
2011-03-24 - Examner's Amendment Entered

2011-03-23 - Assigned To LIE

2011-03-23 - Notification Of Examiners Amendment E-Mailed
2011-03-23 - EXAMINERS AMENDMENT E-MAILED
2011-03-23 - Examiners Amendment -Written

2011-03-10 - Notification Of Non-Fnal Action E-Mailed
2011-03-10 - Non-final action e-mailed

2011-03-10 - Non-Final Action Written

2011-03-09 - Assigned To Examiner

2010-12-07 - New Application Office Supplied Data Entered In Tram

2010-12-07 - New Application Entered In Tram

ATTORNEY/CORRESPONDENT INFORMATION

Attorney of Record
Jeffrey B. Sladkus, Esq.

Correspondent

JEFFREY B. SLADKUS, ESQ.

THE SLADKUS LAW GROUP

1827 POWERS FERRY RD SE BLDG 6
ATLANTA, GA 30339-5687

Phone Number: 404-252-0900

Fax Number: 404-252-0970

tarr.uspto.gov/serviet/tarr?regser=serial&entry=85190406 3/4



